
 
 

 
A G E N D A  

PLANNING COMMISSION 
February 10, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

 
Call to Order 

Consideration of Minutes 

1 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES JANUARY 13,2020 

Disclosures and Recusals 

Old Business 

2 INFORMATION: SUSAN KIMBRELL-1008 BAY ST., UPDATE ON PROPERTY AT POLK & 
SOLOMON 

New Business 

3 VARIANCE: CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR SETBACK VARIANCES OF 4'9" WEST 
SIDE, 10'3" NORTH SIDE, 2' SOUTH SIDE FOR PRIMARY STRUCTURE AND A VARIANCE 
OF 12' FOR STAIRS -10 ROBERTSON AVE -ZONE R-1 -40002 08005 -JOSEPH MIKIELIAN 

4 SITE PLAN WITH VARIANCE: CONSIDERATION OF TWO FOOT SETBACK AND 
REDUCTION OF REQUIRED SQUARE FOOTAGE FOR A DUPLEX ON LOT -LOT 325 ON 
NAYLOR AVE -ZONE R-T -40020 05005 -CHRISTA RADER 

5 SPECIAL REVIEW: ADDING A TEMPORARY MODULAR BUILDING ON SOUTH SIDE OF 
CITY HALL -403 BUTLER AVE -40004 21001 -ZONE PC - CITY OF TYBEE ISLAND 

Adjournment 

Standing Items 

Adjournment 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 

observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of 

the meeting or the facilities are required to contact Jan LeViner at 912.472.5080 promptly to 

allow the City to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.   

  



 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION                                          CITY MANAGER  

Demery Bishop                                        Shawn Gillen 

Ron Bossick 
Marianne Bramble COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

Tina Gann                  George Shaw  
Charles Matlock          

David McNaughton                                       CITY ATTORNEY 

Alan Robertson                                       Edward M. Hughes                                               
                                                                         

 

 

 

Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 

January 13, 2020 
 

 

 

Chair Bishop called the January 13, 2020 Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to order. 

Commissioners present were David McNaughton, Charles Matlock, Marianne Bramble, Ron Bossick 

and Alan Robertson. Tina Gann was absent. 

  

Consideration of Minutes: 

Chair Bishop asked for consideration of the December 16, 2019 minutes. Commissioner Alan 

Robertson made a motion to approve. Vice Chair Ron Bossick seconded. The vote to approve was 

unanimous.  

 

Disclosures/Recusals: 

Chair Bishop asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 

 

Old Business: 

Information: Susan Kimbrell – 1008 Bay Street, Tybee Island Ga. Updates on property at Polk 

and Solomon. 

Susan Kimbrell approached the Planning Commission and stated she lives at 1008 Bay Street, Tybee 

Island and she represents Forty Tybee Citizens concerned about the development of the Polk and 

Solomon property. She stated their mission statement is to ensure the environmental, legal and ethical 

concerns are addressed in the proposed development of the property located at the corner of Polk and 

Solomon. She stated one of their concern is how were utility and sewer lines approved when a 

document from Whitaker Labs states the EPD does not allow utility lines laid through landfill. She 

also stated they hope the Planning Commission and City Council will maintain a watchful eye over 

any and all activity related to the development of this property. Ensuring that legal, ethical, moral and 

environmentally sound practices are followed in the best interest of all of the Tybee Citizens. 

  

New Business:  

Zoning Variance: encroach rear setback with steps to maximize porch area – 11 Bright Street – 

40002 15006 – Zone R-1-B – Mike and Deb Goldberg. 

George Shaw approached the Planning Commission and stated the petitioner Mr. Goldberg has been 

in the process of building a new house at 11 Bright Street and designed it within all the setbacks and 

now has decided that he would like more space on the back porch. That is why he is here today to ask 

for a variance of three and a half feet into the rear setback. Staff does not see this as a hardship and 

 



 

 

recommends denial. Mr. Goldberg approached the Planning Commission and stated he lives at 8 

Logan Street, Tybee Island. Mr. Goldberg stated him and his wife plan to retire at the 11 Bright 

Street address and realized the way it was designed just isn’t enough room on the back porch and the 

steps need a shorter rise and that would take even more room from the porch. Commissioner David 

McNaughton asked if he considered a spiral staircase. Mr. Goldberg stated they do have two on the 

front of the house and most of those have an eight inch rise and he would rather have a traditional set 

in the rear with a lower rise. Commissioner Alan Robertson made a motion to Deny. Commissioner 

David McNaughton seconded. The vote to Deny was unanimous. 

 

Text Amendment: Definitions for home based business. 

George Shaw approached the Planning Commission and stated over the summer the Mayor asked us 

to review the home based and home occupation ordinance. After some time going back and forth we 

came to an acceptable conclusion which has been passed and in the process the attorney noticed it 

created a small conflict with our definitions and this is a correction of the definition that goes with the 

new ordinance. Vice Chair Ron Bossick made a motion to approve. Commissioner Marianne 

Bramble seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous.  

 

 

 

 

Lisa L. Schaaf 

Meeting Adjourned 7:30pm 





























































































DAVIS ENGINEERING, INC. 
PO Box 1663                        Tybee Island, Georgia 31328 

 Tel. (912) 695-7262      dkdbus@gmail.com 
 
January 31, 2020 
 
George Shaw 
Director of Community Services 
City of Tybee Island 
P.O. Box 2749 
Tybee Island, GA 31328  Phone  (912) 786-4573 Fax:  (912) 786-9539 
 
RE: 403 Butler – Modular Building Between City Hall and Library 
 
Dear Mr. Shaw: 
 
I have reviewed the site design submittal on the above referenced project for drainage compliance.  
The site layout is not showing proposed changes to the existing sheet flow drainage routes.  The 
addition of the building adds 0.1 acres or impervious area to the drainage basin.  During the upcoming 
cleaning of the dry basin on the north side of the north wing of the gym (old school), one or more sides 
will be moved outward up to 1-2 feet.  This will provide additional storage to mitigate the small loss of 
pervious area in the park.  With the detention storage, there should be no increased loading demand 
on the existing outfalt from pipes, up to and including the City’s 25-year design storm.  
 
Within the scope of plan review standards, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is my opinion 
that, the site drainage design meets the requirements of the Land Development Code of the City of 
Tybee Island.  Any recommendations do not relieve the project of the requirement to obtain any other 
required permits, approvals, etc… by any other governmental body or authority having jurisdiction over 
any portion of this project.   
 
Erosion control will be by protection of the existing grate inlets.  Sediment barrier will be necessary 
only if wind creates movement of soil.  As only water and sanitary sewer services are proposed (no 
additional mains), I am not involved in utilities.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions on this matter 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

 
Downer K. Davis, Jr., P.E. 
President            
 
cc: Lisa Schaaf              

  






	Top
	1 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES JANUARY 13,2020
	20200113_PC_MINUTES

	2 INFORMATION: SUSAN KIMBRELL-1008 BAY ST., UPDATE ON PROPERTY AT POLK & SOLOMON
	SUSAN KIMBRELL

	3 VARIANCE: CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR SETBACK VARIANCES OF 4'9" WEST SIDE, 10'3" NORTH SIDE, 2' SOUTH SIDE FOR PRIMARY STRUCTURE AND A VARIANCE OF 12' FOR STAIRS -10 ROBERTSON AVE -ZONE R-1 -40002 08005 -JOSEPH MIKIELIAN
	10 ROBINSON-VARIANCE

	4 SITE PLAN WITH VARIANCE: CONSIDERATION OF TWO FOOT SETBACK AND REDUCTION OF REQUIRED SQUARE FOOTAGE FOR A DUPLEX ON LOT -LOT 325 ON NAYLOR AVE -ZONE R-T -40020 05005 -CHRISTA RADER
	SITEPLAN-VARIANCE-LOT325 NAYLOR

	5 SPECIAL REVIEW: ADDING A TEMPORARY MODULAR BUILDING ON SOUTH SIDE OF CITY HALL -403 BUTLER AVE -40004 21001 -ZONE PC - CITY OF TYBEE ISLAND
	SPECIAL REVIEW-403 BUTLER AV

	Bottom

